HE=13=cle)r 11:41 Frun: P lu: Lo JSJ9% Diryg NPULY F. 171

TORREON OIL COMPANY
1316 Juniper Lane,
Fort Worth, TX 76126
817-249-2675
Fax 817-249-2628 TTAPR LD MU 0}
April 16, 2007 nornIvED
21575 LR TON NM
Stephan Mason
Burean of Land Management
Farmington Field Office
1235 La Plata Hwy.,
Farmington, NM 87401
Re:  NMSF-081160F (WC)
3162.3-2 (21110)

Dear Stephan:

We are in receipt of your letter dated April 3, 2007, regarding well No. 19 San Luis
Federal.

Earlier this month we received verbal notice from NM OCD that they are unable to locate
the required completion documents for this well and that we are not permitted to produce it uotil
such time as the documents are provided. We are not producing it under their order. We are
attempting to locate the records and or logs to provide them the information required. This well
was the last project Mr. Reynolds completed before his health limited his activities and
ultimately his death. The records appear to be scattered and some parts are even missing. We
will continue to locate and organize the information to meet their requirements. The time it will
take s::d impossible to estimate today, or even this week. We will work on it and keep yon
advised.

Sincerely,

Wm. R.
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